From: Jerene Rogers

To: Bridget McCauley Nason

Subject: FW: MBRB Waiver Mahtomedi

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 9:43:56 AM
Attachments: Mahtomedi Waiver Redacted.pdf

Jerene Rogers

City Clerk

600 Stillwater Road
Mahtomedi, MN 55115
651-426-3344

Fax 651-747-3703

From: Bob Goebel <BGoebel@ci.mahtomedi.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 6:57 AM

To: Jerene Rogers <JRogers@ci.mahtomedi.mn.us>; Bridget McCauley Nason
<BNason@levander.com>

Subject: FW: MBRB Waiver Mahtomedi

MBRB Waiver Forms.

Bob Goclel

Public Works Director

City of Mahtomedi
bgoebel@ci.mahtomedi.mn.us
651-747-3731 Direct
651-773-9730 Office
651-402-2803 Cell

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:35 PM
To: Bob Goebel <BGoebel@ci.mahtomedi.mn.us>
Subject: Fw: MBRB Waiver Mahtomedi




Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.

Thanks,

J

oe

From: Deb Lz

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:08 PM

To: I
Ce: Dan Chiistensen

Subject: Fw: MBRB Waiver Mahtomedi

...it is done.
Thank you all so much for your time and the time that you have put into this. Please let me know
how else | can help.

Cheers!

Deb Luzinski

Froms Leah Luzins

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:05 PM



Tos Deb Luzins

Subject: Re: MBRB Waiver Mahtomedi

From: Deb Luzins

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 6:36 PM

To: I

Subject: MBRB Waiver Mahtomedi

Cheers!

Deb Luzinski





